
Jenelle Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

info@leeandma.com on behalf of Charlie Ma <ma@leeandma.com>
May-03-19 3:05 PM
Jenelle Simpson
Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Yan Li Shi - Suite 423 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Received, thank you.

Yours truly,

Charlie X.T. Ma, J.D.
CM: il

Lee & Ma LLP 
Barristers and Solicitors 
Dundas Towers, Suite 700 
165 Dundas Street West, 
Mississauga, ONT, L5B 2N6 
Tel: 905-272-1600 
Fax: 905-272-1611

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential, proprietary and/or non-public material that is protected under applicable laws. Except 
as stated above, any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than an intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in 
error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any media and destroy any printouts or copies.

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 2:52 PM Jenelle Simpson <idsimpson@,airdberlis.com> wrote:

Hello

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered 
to your office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

i
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